ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Tesfaye, Getachew

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 11:13 AM

To: 'usepr@areva.com'

Cc: Bernal, Sara; Frye, Timothy; Jennings, Jason; Colaccino, Joseph; ArevaEPRDCPEmM
Resource

Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 235 (2851, 2850), FSAR Ch. 12

Attachments: RAI_235_CHPB_2851_2850.doc

Attached please find the subject requests for additional information (RAI). A draft of the RAI was provided to
you on May 19, 2009, and discussed with your staff on June 3, 2009. Draft RAl Question 12.03-12.04-11 was
modified as a result of that discussion. The schedule we have established for review of your application
assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that
cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided to
the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the published
schedule.

Thanks,

Getachew Tesfaye
Sr. Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NARP
(301) 415-3361
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Request for Additional Information No. 235 (2851, 2850), Revision 0
6/12/2009

U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification
AREVA NP Inc.
Docket No. 52-020
SRP Section: 12.02 - Radiation Sources
SRP Section: 12.03-12.04 - Radiation Protection Design Features
Application Section: FSAR Ch. 12

QUESTIONS for Health Physics Branch (CHPB)

12.02-4

According to RG 1.206, Section C.I1.12.2.2, Airborne Radioactive Material Sources,
the applicant should provide a description of airborne radioactive material sources in
the plant considered in the design of the ventilation systems and used for the design
of personnel protective measures as well as for dose assessment.

In the EPR FSAR Section12.2, Table 12.2-19, “Parameters and Assumptions for
Calculating Airborne Radioactive Concentrations” a reactor coolant tritium
concentration of 1 uCi/g for calculating airborne radionuclide concentrations is listed,
presumably based on the guidance provided by ANSI/ANS-18.1-1999, “Radioactive
source term for normal operation of light water reactors.” However, ANSI/ANS-18.1 -
1999 is based on reactor coolant tritium data for a PWR reference plant with a 12
month refueling cycle, making it non-conservative for all currently operating plants
which follow a 24 month refueling cycle, and making it particularly non-conservative
for those plants which are designed to recover boron and recycle tritiated water, as is
the case with the US EPR (See section 9.3.4, “Chemical and Volume Control System
(Boron Recovery System).” SRP Section 12.2 states that for PWRs designed to
recycle tritiated water, tritium concentrations in contained sources as well as tritium
airborne concentrations should be based on a primary coolant concentration of 3.5
uCi/g. Provide revised airborne tritium concentrations for the Nuclear Island based
on a primary coolant tritium source term of 3.5 uCi/g or higher, or justify the use of
the 1 uCi/g concentration.

12.03-12.04-11

EPR FSAR Tier 2, Section 12.3.5.2, “Post accident Access to Radiological Vital Areas,” lists
the following radiological vital areas:

1. MCR, technical support center, and adjoining rooms
2. Safeguard Building containment heat removal system pump rooms
3. Safeguard Building residual heat removal system pump rooms,

4. Post-LOCA sampling room in the Fuel Building



5. Post-LOCA ventilation air sampling room in the Fuel Building
6. Radiological analysis laboratory in the Nuclear Auxiliary Building

7. Diesel fuel oil delivery area.

Section 12.3.5.2 states that for the above listed radiological vital areas, mission doses were
calculated to be less than 5 rem total effective dose equivalent (TEDE), in accordance with
10 CFR 50.34(f)(2)(vii) and GDC 19, and in accordance with NUREG-0737 11.B.2. The
FSAR also notes that for missions (2), (3), (4), (5), (6) and (7) listed above, "the operator
wears full protective clothing and respiratory protection, therefore only direct dose is
considered."

In response to RAI 136 Question 12.03-12.04-2 part (3) the applicant stated that the COL
holder's radiation protection program would ensure that doses remained ALARA during
post-accident radiological vital area access, including ensuring the appropriate use of
respiratory protection and temporary shielding, as necessary.

However, while the use of respiratory protection can limit intakes significantly, its ability to
reduce intake doses to negligible levels will be dependent on the post-accident airborne
concentrations present in the vital areas at the time that access is required.

Therefore, demonstrate the U.S. EPR design’s compliance with GDC 19 and 10 CFR
50.34(f)(2)(vii) by providing airborne concentrations for all vital areas or by providing
information (such as additional mission description detail and/or additional design detail)
that would support the conclusion that post-LOCA doses due to airborne radioactivity (from
sources such as ESF system leakage or stack releases) would be negligible for missions
(2) through (7). Update the FSAR to include this information.




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


